
 
 

 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #5 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2018-026 

TITLE:  CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 
RENOVATIONS, SURREY RCMP DISTRICTS 2 & 3 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  August 8, 2018 

REVISED CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

August 10, 2018 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 5 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
DISTRICT 3: 
 
Q1: RE: Addendum #3, Question 1, please confirm budget for one tile is $5.00 as example. 
 
A1: Allow for $10/sq.ft. 
 
Q2: RE: Addendum #3, Question 2. please provide cash allowance for this work or will you 

issue a change order on award. 
 
A2: Controls contractor is to be ESC Automation. 
 
Q3: RE: Addendum #3, Question 4, the hoarding plan does not include areas over existing 

offices please confirm. 
 
A3: Correct. Follow hoarding as indicated on the drawing. Height is to match adjacent offices, 

+/- 6650mm. 
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Q4: RE: Addendum #3, Question 7, please confirm you require 33mm or 50mm. I would 

suggest 40mm. 
 
Q4: Provide 50mm conduit. 
 
DISTRICT 2: 
 
Q5: RE: Addendum #3, Question 18, conflicts with asking for the Separate Price “RCMP 

District 2: Separate Price for the bylaws IT package: rack, CCTV, access control, and 
intrusion alarm system”. 

 
A5: Contractor is to provide a Separate Price for the bylaws IT package: rack, CCTV, access 

control and intrusion alarm system as requested in Addendum #3. 
 
Q6: RE: Addendum #3, Question 23, I believe District 3 has two (2) set ups for telephone and 

computer not three (3) set ups please confirm 
 
A6: Allow for three (3). 
 
Q7: On drawings you mention to make good ceilings after removal of walls this does not 

allow for any height differences between offices and corridor please clarify.   
 
A7: Wall heights should be the same throughout. 
 
Q8: Are the new cables going to terminate in the new racks in the storage room or are they 

going to the RCMP LAN room? 
 
A8: All new data/voice horizontal cabling in the City of Surrey tenant space is to terminate in 

the new rack located in the new City of Surrey LAN Closet located between the Officer 
Lockers 103 and the washrooms. There are also some backbone cabling connections as 
noted in this addendum that run between the new City of Surrey Lan Closet and the 
RCMP LAN room. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #5 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


